

WARREN MOTT BOOSTERS
MEETING MINUTES
October 4, 2023

1. Secretary's Report
 - a. Meeting Agenda; motion to approve
1st - Kelly Gayeski 2nd - Katrina Ciluffo
 - b. Minutes of Prior Meeting; motion to approve
1st - Patrick Tomasak 2nd - Jill Stevens
2. Treasurer's Report; motion to approve
1st - Brandy Yanez 2nd - Deena Schmidt
3. Principal's Report - *Asst. Principal Lisa Mullins for Mr. Kittle*
 - Parent Teacher conferences scheduled for October 11th from 5:00 pm-8:00 pm virtual only and October 12th 2:00 pm-4:00 pm both in-person and virtually and 4:30 pm-8:00 pm virtually only. The school district made the decision for primarily virtual conferences due to the building remaining open and staffed when only a handful of parents attend in-person.
 - Mr. Kittle again suggested the All Night Party (ANP) times be adjusted to 6:00 pm-12:00 am. for the safety of the students driving home after the event. The Board was firm that 9:00 pm-3:00 am was acceptable, citing it was after "bar hours" and the venue was cost would be much higher as they would have to close early to accommodate our group.
4. Athletic Director Report - *Ami Sikorski for AD Bardelline*
 - Mr. Bardelline will be sending out another email asking for volunteers and reminding everyone of the attendance policy. Students must provide ID and no large bags are allowed. If attending with a parent/guardian, that person cannot leave prior to the student and must remain with the minor. Students cannot get in using a Schoology or PowerSchool account.
 - AP Mullins added that Community HS does not currently have an ID printer. She called to verify each student with their Principal for Homecoming. That practice will not continue, students will be denied without an ID.
5. Leadership Report - *AP Mullins for Ms. Bellos*
 - The "Thankful for Leaves" event will be returning on 11-20-23. Students will be excused from class on the hour they choose, as long as that Teacher is participating. Student will report to the auditorium for a variety of activities. They may not leave the building. Last year tickets were sold for \$5.00 per hour.
6. President's Report - *Katrina Ciluffo*
 - a. Old Business
 - President and VP of Fundraising positions still open.
 - b. New Business
 - Support Requests:
 - Support request made by Shaun Tahrebandi and Ms. Bass for gym equipment. Specifically, straps for the rings used daily in classes and sports workouts. Current straps are 10 years old and frayed. Motion to approve full request of \$620.77 was made by Patrick T. and second by Katrina C.

- Support request made by Ami Sikorski for the Varsity Dance Team for competition uniforms and game day sets. Fundraising efforts have not yet been approved by the District, students have paid \$300-\$900 out of pocket this year and the team has expanded from 6 members to 16. Motion to approve full request of \$1479.92 was made by Nina H. and second by Patrick T.
 - Coach Schmidt will present his support request at the next meeting.
7. VP Athletics Report – *Ami Sikorski*
 - There is a current contest to win valuable concession equipment (mobile vendor cart w/umbrella). Parents were encouraged to vote and share on social media.
 - If the Varsity football team wins one of the next two games, they should make the playoffs.
 - Huge thank you to everyone that assisted with Homecoming activities.
 8. VP Communications Report – *Linda Beattie*
 - Information is listed on several social media sites as well as emails to communicate events and news.
 - Submit any information you may want posted and shared.
 9. VP Fundraising Report N/A
 10. Membership Chair Report– *Patrick Tomasak*
 - Thank you to the new members that have volunteered
 11. Concessions Co-Chair Report – *Kelly Gayeski*
 - Boosters are always in need of volunteers for concessions, especially the earlier hours of JV football games on Thursday’s.
 - Volleyball concessions have started. A Sign-Up Genius will be posted for indoor volunteers. Upcoming dates are Oct. 10th 3:30 to 8:30, Oct. 24th (Senior Night) 3:30-8:00 and Oct. 26th 4:45 to 6:30.
 12. Committee Reports
 - No external committees at this time. The ANP meeting will follow Booster meeting.
 13. Open Discussion
 - “Caught Being Good” winners are Olivia Nowicki for turning in found money and Ceirra Perez for breaking up a fight. Each received a \$25.00 Target gift card.
 - AP Mullins will remind teachers to participate. Mr. Kittle will accept emails if you don’t have the CBG card to put into the box.
 14. Adjourn/Next Meeting: 11/8/2023
 1st – Patrick T. 2nd – Nina H.
 Time – 7:53